From: Department of Justice <OJP_COMMS@public.govdelivery.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2025 6:51 PM

To: OSP Federal Contract Services <fedcon@pitt.edu>

Subject: Automated Standard Application for Payments (ASAP): Available for Payment Requests

Automated Standard Application for Payments (ASAP): Available for Payment Requests

DOJ award recipients are currently able to request a drawdown in ASAP.

Please note that the routine end of month ASAP suspension for financial reconciliation will not occur for
January and ASAP will remain available. Visit the the ASAP Resources page on the JustGrants Resources
website for background about the system, frequently asked questions (FAQs), and training opportunities. For
information on how to request funds in ASAP in the ordinary course, please reference this user guide.

For all questions related to the ASAP system, please contact the OCFO Customer Service Center by email at
Ask.OCFO@usdoj.gov or by telephone at 800-458-0786.

You received this email because you are a current or previous Department of Justice grant applicant or award
recipient. GovDelivery is providing this service on behalf of the Department of Justice and may not use your
subscription information for any other purposes. For more information, review the Department of Justice
Privacy Policy and the GovDelivery Privacy Policy.

This email was sent to fedco'n@mtt.edL'l using GovDelivery Communications Cloud on gOVDELIVERYﬁ
behalf of Department of Justice - Washington, DC
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